From: SKIPNSERVE

To: Johnson, Patrick
Subject: RE: Purchase Order Request EPA-OR-000075520 for Skip N Serve - Approved
Date: Wednesday, June 14, 2023 6:46:59 AM
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Hello Patrick,

| have been there several times. | have been able to gain access, but there has been no answer at the
door. | did hear activity inside, but when | have knocked, everything became quiet. Since she is
expecting, it appears that she is being evasive. We may have to conduct a stakeout.

Sincerely,

Christopher Demirdjian
SkipNServe

Owner & President
310-977-1872

From: Johnson, Patrick <johnson.patrick@epa.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, June 14, 2023 7:19 AM

To: Felton, Sarah (she/her/hers) <Felton.Sarah@epa.gov>; SKIPNSERVE <skipnserve@gmail.com>
Cc: Cool, Richard <Cool.Richard@epa.gov>

Subject: RE: Purchase Order Request EPA-OR-000075520 for Skip N Serve - Approved

Christopher:
Can you provide an update on the status of the request to serve Chill Transportation?

Sincerely,

Patrick B. Johnson

Office of Regional Counsel

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Region 10
Alaska Operations Office

222 West 7th Avenue, #19

Anchorage, Alaska 99513-7588

(907) 271-3914

From: Felton, Sarah (she/her/hers) <Felton.Sarah@epa.gov>

Sent: Thursday, June 8, 2023 2:52 PM

To: SKIPNSERVE <skipnserve@gmail.com>

Cc: Cool, Richard <Cool.Richard@epa.gov>; Johnson, Patrick <johnson.patrick@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: Purchase Order Request EPA-OR-000075520 for Skip N Serve - Approved

Good afternoon Christopher Demirdjian,

Are you willing to honor our tax exempt status and generate a new invoice? | have re-



